



HEIDENHAIN · Dr.-Johannes-Heidenhain-Straße 5 · 83301 Traunreut, Germany

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

DR. JOHANNES HEIDENHAIN GmbH

Dr.-Johannes-Heidenhain-Straße 5
83301 Traunreut, Germany
☎ +49 8669 31-0 · **FAX** +49 8669 38609
E-mail: info@heidenhain.de

Your Reference	Our Department/Responsible Person	☎ +49 8669 31-2475	FAX +49 8669 322475	Date
	EL-R&D PFA / Pronold			09.03.2023

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: YJKSE6X
Original Grant date: 08/05/2013 + 06/24/2015
Applicant: DR. JOHANNES HEIDENHAIN GmbH

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: YJKSE6X

The major change filed under this application is:

- Redesign of the pulse shaping board:
The FPGA on the board is replaced by a newer generation of FPGA.
With the new layout, care is taken to ensure that only the area in the FPGA is rerouted.
All RF components and the layout in the RF area remains unchanged.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Yours faithfully,
DR. JOHANNES HEIDENHAIN GmbH

i.P. Schroll
Eduard Schroll
FCC Grantee Contact Person

i.A. Pronold
Herbert Pronold
EL-R&D | PFA